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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-CID-UM-11-28-2024/EOM

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of the Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

By the Authority of the OIC- Schools Division Superintendent:

K

From: ATTY. NORLITO, JR. P. AGUNDAY
Attorney II
Officer-In- harge’,/

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DM No. 549, s. 2024, RE: RESULTS OF THE DIVISION
JUDGING FOR THE 2024-2025 NESTLE WELLNESS CAMPUS PROGRAM

CONTESTS
Date: November 28, 2024
1. Please be informed that the awarding of prize packages to the First Place Winners

of the 2024-2025 Nestle Wellness Campus Program Contests for the Division Level will be
on November 28, 2024 at the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID).

2. The awarding will be facilitated by the NWCP Ambassadors and supervisors from
GreatFil Team, Inc. Expected participants are the school wellness coordinators and
school heads of the winning schools.

3. Travel and incidental expenses incurred by participants in attending this activity
shall be charged against the respective schools' MOOE funds or other available funds,

subject to existing accounting and auditing procedures.

4. For guidance and compliance.
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